@ MOTOROLA APPLICANT: MOTOROLA

Home & Networks Mobility FCC ID: IHET7HN1

July 13, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Application for Cellular Transceiver Certification
To Whom it may Concern:

Motorola Inc., 1475 W. Shure Drive, Arlington Heights, Illinois 60004, herein submits:
Filing fee, Application for Equipment Authorization (FCC Form 731) and Sections for Certification of
a OFDMA Transceiver, FCC ID: IHET7HN1. Motorola is also the manufacturer of this equipment.

Motorola requests that the following Exhibits be kept confidential pursuant to 47CFR Parts 0.459
and 0.457:
e  Descriptive Information —
file names : 8 IHET7HN1_-_Descriptive_Information_V1.pdf
8.1 IHET7HN1_-_Descriptive_Information_tune_up supplement.pdf
¢ Internal Photos
file name : 4 IHET7HN1 - Internal_Photos.pdf
e Parts Lists
file name : 11 IHET7HNL1 active_devices_summary.pdf
e Schematics
file names : 10.0_IHET7HN1_schematic_cover_page.pdf
10.1 IHET7HN1_TRX_Schematic.pdf
10.2_IHET7HNL1_PS_Schematic.pdf
e Block Diagram
file name : 7_IHET7HN1_- Block Diagram.pdf

These materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information and are not customarily released to
the public. The public disclosure of this information might be harmful to the company and provide
unjustified benefits to our competitors. Additionally, internal photos are eligible for confidentially
since the product is a non-consumer device, is not accessible by the general public, and is only
accessible by the licensee or his designated technicians.

The confidential portions have been identified as such on the Uploading Sections Form. The filing fee
includes $145.00, the amount for a confidential filing.
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Please contact me by telephone at (847) 435-9487, by Fax at (847) 632-5936, or by correspondence at
the address herein if there are further questions or if additional information is needed concerning this
filing.

Regards,

MO Mo ™

Scott Munier
Senior Resource Manager
Customer Integration Engineering

July 13, 2007
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